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Laura Jungwirth

From: Toby Hegner <toby@otainc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:06 PM
To: Victoria L. Drehmel; Laura Jungwirth
Subject: RE: Awning Over Sidewalk- 208 E College Ave Tennies Jewelry

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning, Victoria, and Laura,  
 
Yes, we intend to take the canopy down, and recover the frame with a new cover, and lettering. We 
intend to use ladders for this process.  
 
I would like this to go to the board for approval, as we are unable to move this canopy to the 10’ 
requirement due to a structural canopy (built into the structure) and a sign attached to that canopy as 
well.  
 
I am hoping board will approve this canopy to stay at the height that it is at, this would make everyone’s 
life a little easier, while providing Tennies a new and better look for the front of their business.  
  
Thank you, and God Bless! 
  

 
  
  
From: Victoria L. Drehmel <Victoria.Drehmel@AppletonWI.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 8:50 AM 
To: Laura Jungwirth <Laura.Jungwirth@AppletonWI.gov>; Toby Hegner <toby@otainc.com> 
Subject: Awning Over Sidewalk- 208 E College Ave Tennies Jewelry 
  
Hello Toby, 
 
We have received the required documents to assemble the (attached) packet for the Committee and Council review. Please 
review the below case details and “respond all” to this email to notify Laura Jungwirth, director of Public Works, of your 
intent to replace the sign/awning for a preexisting nonconforming awning over the College Ave’s sidewalk. 
 
Case details- 
Parcel Info for 31-2-0315-00 
Parcel Information 
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ADDRESS: 208 E COLLEGE AVE 
BLDING UNIT #: #2 
CLASS: COMMERCIAL 
Owner 
NAME: TENNIE'S JEWELRY PROPE, 
ADDRESS: 208 E COLLEGE AVE 
CITY/STATE: APPLETON WI 
ZIP CODE: 54911 
Misc Information 
ZONING: CBD 

  
Pre-existing awning- both a hard surface overhang and vinyl cover, have been in same location since prior to 2007. No 
record of sign or occupy permit was found. 
Existing canopy projects 5ft over sidewalk.  
Existing height varies but mainly at 116in above grade (9ft 8in) with an 8in drop for a small lighted name sign. 
Estimated 15ft from assumed lot line to curb.  
No posts obstructing sidewalk.  
Is behind a streetlight.  
Due to age and wear, owner is replacing the vinyl cover, no structural dimensional changes to be made. 
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Regards, 
  
Vicki 
  
Victoria Drehmel 
Code Compliance Inspector 
City of Appleton, Department of Community Development 
100 N. Appleton Street, Appleton, WI 54911 
O: 920-832-5887 | victoria.drehmel@appletonwi.gov 
Facebook | Appletonwi.gov 
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